October 31, 1984

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION B
84 NIV -2 ROD:48

BEFCRE THE COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Docket No. 50-2895?
(Restart)

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY

(Three Mile Island Nuclear
Station, Unit No. 1)

ADDITION TO
LICENSEE'S REPLY TO UCS AND TMIA'S
COMMENTS IN RESPONSE TO CLI-84-18

Licensee's Reply to UCS and TMIA's Comments in Response to
CLI-84-18 referenced as Attachment A "Licensee's Reply tc UCS
Comments on TMI-1 Restart," dated August 10, 1984, and as At-
tachment B relevant excerpts from the Moseley interview of Mr.
Dieckamp. These attachments were inadvertently omitted in fil-

ing Licensee's Reply ard are attached hereto.

Respectfully submitted,
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